802.11n/b/g Wireless High Power Ceiling Access Point

version 1.0

User Manual

Contents

Chapter 1. Product Overview	1
1.1 Product Features	1
1.2 Package Contents	1
Chapter 2. Product Installation	2
Chapter 3. Configuration Guide	3
3.1 AP Configuration Using Locator	3
3.2 AP Configuration Using Web User Interface	3
Chapter 4. Wireless Configuration - AP Mode	5
4.1 System Information –	5
4.2 Client List –	6
4.3 Throughput –	6
4.4 System Log –	7
4.5 IP Settings –	8
4.6 Spanning Tree Settings –	10
4.7 Wireless Network	11
4.8 Wireless Security	13
4.9 Wireless MAC Filter –	16
4.10 Wireless Advanced Settings	17
Chapter 5. Management	20
5.1 Administration –	20
5.2 SNMP Settings	21
5.3 Backup/Restore and Reset to factory default Settings	22
5.4 Firmware Upgrade –	23
5.5 Time Settings –	24
5.6 Log Settings –	25
5.7 Diagnostics –	26
5.8 System Reset –	26
Chapter 6. Wireless Configuration – Pt(M)P Bridge Mode (Point to Point & Point	nt to
Multi-Point)	28
6.1 Wireless Setting –	28
6.2 Considerations before installation –	29
6.3 Wireless Bridge (WDS) Security –	30
Chapter 7. Wireless Configuration – Wireless Client Mode	32
7.1 Connection Status	33
7.2 Wireless Network	34

7.3 Wirel	ess Security –	
Chapter 8.	Wireless Configuration – Repeater Mode	
8.1 Wirel	ess Security –	41

Chapter 1. Product Overview

This wireless indoor

AP is an advanced ceiling AP based on 802.11n standard with 300Mbps data rate using MI MO (Multiple In & Multiple Out) technology to increase coverage. There are 4 operation mo des and strong security mechanism for various application demands.

1.1 Product Features

- Wireless LAN 802.11n and 802.11b/g compliant
- Support advanced 2T2R Technology with up to 300Mbps
- Support PoE/PD function (IEEE802.3af/at)
- Support 64/128bit WEP encryption; WiFi Protected Access(WPA) / WPA2
- Wireless Setting Operation Mode: AP / Pt(M)P Bridge / Client / Repeater
- Support adjustable transmit power by 1dBm
- Support VLAN & SNMP
- Support IEEE802.1d Spanning Tree settings
- Support multiple SSID with 802.1q VLAN tagging (up to 4)
- Maximum clients 128 (each VLAN supports 32 clients)
- Support QoS (WMM) and wireless traffic shaping & Time settings
- 9dBi MIMO antenna
- Support 48V by external PoE Injector (optional)

1.2 Package Contents

The following items are included in the package:

- Wireless Ceiling AP *1
- Bottom plate *1
- User Manual CD-R *1
- Installation Diagram *1
- Screws *4
- Plastic wall-plugs *4
- 48V external PoE Injector (optional)

Note: If any of listed items are missing or damaged, please contact the reseller from whom you purchased for replacement immediately.

Chapter 2. Product Installation

It is highly recommended to install this ceiling AP after configuration based on the instructions in chapter 3.



The basic topology is as below:

Chapter 3. Configuration Guide

3.1 AP Configuration Using Locator

While entering the Locator utility, the Locator will automatically search the AP available on the same network. Locator will show the Device Name, Device Type, IP Address, Ethernet MAC Address and Firmware Version in first page. Before start using Locator, make sure you disable personal firewall installed in you PC. (Ex. Windows XP personal firewall)



If you have 2 Fast Ethernet Adapter or more, you can choose enable one Fast Ethernet Adapter for enter with Locator utility.

3.2 AP Configuration Using Web User Interface

Before Setup...

Verify the IP address setting

You need to configure your PC's network settings to obtain an IP address. Computers use IP addresses to communicate with each other across a network, such as the Internet.

- 1. Click Start, select Control Panel. Double-click the Network Connections.
- Right click the Local Area Connection and click Properties; select Internet Protocol (TCP/IP) for the applicable Ethernet adapter. Then click Properties.
- Select USE the following IP address, enter 192.168.254.254 (but, 192.168.x.x for the device use) in the IP Address field and 255.255.0.0 in the Subnet Mask field, then click OK.

Start Setup by Browser...

 After getting the correct connection, start the web browser (make sure you disable the proxy) and enter <u>192.168.x.x (x is outdoor unit</u> IP Address) in the Address field. Press Enter.

2. Enter the factory default **User name** and **Password** as:

User Name: Admin

Password: (leave blank)

then click **OK**.

3. You will enter the Utility homepage.

Start Setup by Locator...

1. You just need to click on the **Web** icon in Locator main page. The Locator will launch a default browser for you and lead you into web UI directly.

Locator				
<u>File T</u> ool <u>V</u> iew	Help			
Search	IP Setting Factory default	e Web		
Device Name	Device Type	IP Address	Ethernet MAC Address	Firmware Version
Access Point Access Point	Access Point Wireless Client	192.168.1.11 192.168.1.1	E0:8F:EC:1B:8F:D9 E0:8F:EC:1B:8F:D7	0.3.2 0.3.2
Ready				

Chapter 4. Wireless Configuration - AP Mode

4.1 System Information -

The default operation mode is AP mode. And the first page appears in main page will show **System Status** -> **System Summary** automatically, you can find detail system configuration in this page.



4.2 Client List –

Automatically, this page can help user to identify current devices who already associated to the AP

Access Point	Client List		
tatus			
System Summary		MAC Address	RSSI(dBm)
eless Station List	1	E0:8F:EC:24:04:41	-37
hroughput			
vent Log			
	Refresh		
em			
tem Settings			
Settings			
banning Tree Settings			
less			
/ireless Network			
Vireless MAC Filter			
/ireless Advanced Settings			
agement			
dministration			
NMP Settings			
ackup/Restore Settings			
rmware Upgrade			
e Settings			
9			
agnostics			
rstem Reset			

4.3 Throughput –

This page shows the throughput for both LAN and WAN. It refreshes every 5 seconds.



4.4 System Log –

Click **Event Log**, the device automatically logs (records) events of possible interest in its internal memory. If there is not enough internal memory for all events, logs of older events are deleted, but logs of the latest events are retained.

300M	bps Wireless Broadband Access Point
Access Point	System Log
Status	Show for two All
System dummary Wireless Mator List Throughput Event Log System System Settings IP Settings Spanning Tree Settings Wireless Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter	Local Log is Debug Information Notice Warning Error Chiteal Alert Emergency
Management Administration SNMP Settings Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Time Settings Log Diagnostics	r t

You can start to configure the system. In **System Settings** page, you can configure:

- **Device Name** You may assign any name to the Access Point. Using memorable and unique names are helpful, especially if you are employing multiple access points in the same network. The device name needs to be less than 32 characters. After verify the name you input, click **Apply** to save the change.
- **Country/Region** Here you can set the AP to follow different country and region regulation.
- Operation Mode The default operation mode is Access Point, this connects your wireless PCs and devices to a wired network. In most cases, no change is necessary. You can switch operation mode to Wireless Client, Pt(M)P Bridge or Repeater mode depends on your application. Wireless Client mode allows this device to act as a client within its range. Your Ethernet devices behind the unit can connect to

remote AP. Repeater mode is able to talk with one remote access point within its range and retransmit its signal. Choose repeater mode if you want to extend the range of your original AP. Pt(M)P Bridge mode allows Bridge point to point or point to multi-point network architecture, In order to establish the wireless link between bridge radios, the MAC address of remotes bridge(s) need to be registered in the address table. Enter the MAC address with format xx:xx:xx:xx:xx (x is the hexadecimal digit). A Master Bridge Radio may accommodate up to **8** remote MAC addresses.

Make sure you click **Apply** to save the changes before move to next page.

cess Point	System Sett	lings		
us				
stem Summary	Device Name	MIMO AP	(1 to 32 characters)	
reless Station List	Country/Region	Please Select a Country Code		
ent Log		 Access Point Wireless Client 		
tem	Operation Mode	O Pt(M)P Bridge		
stem Settings		Repeater		
Settings				
anning Tree Settings	(Apply) [Cancel]			
less				
Vireless Network Wireless MAC Eilter				
Wireless Advanced Settings				
magement				
Administration				
SNMP Settings				
Backup/Restore Settings				
Firmware Upgrade Time Settings				
Log				
Diagnostics				
vstem Reset				
Processing - Micros	soft Internet	Explorer		
Processing	now! Ple	ease wait		
10				
	100			
	50 %			

4.5 IP Settings -

IP Setting page can configure system IP address. Default IP address is 192.168.1.1 and Subnet Mask is 255.255.255.0. You can manually enter the IP address setting or get an IP from a DHCP server.

- IP Network Setting Here you can choose to get IP from a DHCP server or specify IP address manually. Choose to obtain an IP address from DHCP server if your environment or ISP provides DHCP server.
 Otherwise, you can manually setup IP address.
- IP Address The IP address need to be unique to your network. We would like to recommend you stay with default IP address 192.168.x.x. This is private address and should work well with your original environment.
- IP Subnet Mask The Subnet Mask must be the same as that set on your Ethernet network.
- Default Gateway If you have assigned a static IP address to the Access Point, then enter the IP address of your network's Gateway, such as a router, in the Gateway field. If your network does not have a Gateway, then leave this field blank.

cess Point	IP Settings	
atus		
System Summary Wireless Station List	IP Network Setting	 Obtain an IP address automatically (DHCP) Specify an IP address
Throughput Event Log	IP Address	192, 168, 1 , 1
Even Log	IP Subnet Mask	255, 255, 255, 0
istem	Default Gateway	0.0.0
System Settings	Primary DNS	0,0,0
Spanning Tree Settings	Secondary DNS	0,0,0,0
lireless		
Wireless Network	Apply Cancel	
Wireless MAC Filter Wireless Advanced Settings		
anagement		
Administration		
SNMP Settings		
Backup/Restore Settings		
Time Settings		
Log		
A CONTRACTOR OF		
Diagnostics		



4.6 Spanning Tree Settings -

Click Spanning Tree Settings under System Configuration menu,

Spanning-Tree Protocol is a link management protocol that provides path redundancy while preventing undesirable loops in the network.

- **Spanning Tree Status**: Choose to enable or disable the spanning tree feature.
- Bridge Hello Time: Specify the number of seconds for the hello time.
- Bridge Max Age: Specify the number of seconds for the max age.
- **Bridge Forward Delay**: Specify the number of seconds for the bridge forward delay.
- **Priority**: Specify the number of seconds for the priority.

Click **Apply** to save the changes before leaving this page.

300MI	ops Wireless I	Broadband Access Point
Access Point	Spanning Tree S	ettings
Status • System Summary • Wireless Station List • Throughput • Event Log System • System Settings • IP Settings • Spanning Tree Settings • Wireless Network • Wireless Network • Wireless MAC Filter • Wireless Advanced Settings • Sakup/Restore Settings • Backup/Restore Settings • Time Settings • Log • Diagnostics • System Rest	Spanning Tree Status Bridge Hello Time Bridge Max Age Bridge Forward Delay Priority (Apply) (Cancel)	C On Off 2 seconds (1-10) 20 seconds (6-40) 15 seconds (4-30) 22768 (0-66535)
Processing - Micro	soft Internet Explo now! Pleas	e wait
	50 <mark>%</mark>	

In Wireless page, each option is described below

4.7 Wireless Network -

Wireless Network page allows you to configure the **Wireless Mode**, **Channel / Frequency**, **SSID** and **Security** etc.

- Wireless Mode Default setting is 802.11g/n HT20. This will support all 802.11g clients connect to the AP. You can choose 802.11g in wireless mode column if your environment only has 802.11g clients.
- **Channel / Frequency** The channels available are based on the country's regulation and select the appropriate channel from the list provided to correspond with your network settings.
- **Current Profiles** You may configure up to four different wireless profiles. Click **Edit** to modify the profile and check the **Enable** box to activate the profile.
- Profile (SSID) Isolation Stations connected to different profiles cannot access each other. Choose No Isolation (Full access), or Isolate all profiles (SSIDs) from each other using VLAN (802.1Q) standard.
- SSID Profile The SSID is the unique name shared among all points in a wireless network. The SSID must be identical for all points in the wireless network. It is case-sensitive and must not exceed 32 alphanumeric characters, which may be any keyboard character. Make sure this setting is the same for all points in your wireless network. For added security, you should change the SSID from the default name Generic, to a unique name.
- VLAN ID If you have enabled VLAN tagging on your network, specify the VLAN tag ID 1 to 4095. You can assign an SSID to a VLAN. Client devices using the SSID are grouped in that VLAN.
- **Suppressed SSID** This option can hide the SSID not available from site survey tool. Enable this function only if you do not want the Access Point to be found by others.
- Stations Separation Default setting is **Disable**. This option can disallow the client devices connected to this AP to access each other.
- Security Mode: By default, the security is Disabled. Refer to the next section to configure the security features such as WEP, WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, WPA-PSK Mixed, WPA, WPA2 and WPA-Mixed.

Click **Apply** to save the changes.

300Mbps Wireless Broadband Access Point Wireless Network 802.11g System SummaryWireless Station List Auto Wireless Mode 802.11g 802.11g/n HT20 802.11g/n HT40(+) 802.11g/n HT40(-) Channel / Frequency • Throughput • Event Log ---- Profiles SSID Security VID Enable Edit System Settings IP Settings Open System/No Encryption 1 🗹 Edit Generic Open System/No Encryption 2 📃 Edit Generic2 Spanning Tree Settings Open System/No Encryption 3 Generic3 Generic4 Open System/No Encryption 4 🖻 Edit • Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter No Isolation Wireless Advanced Settings Profile (SSID)Isolation Isolate all Profiles (SSIDs) from each other using VLAN (802.1Q) standard Administration SNMP Settings Backup/Restore Settings Apply Cancel Firmware UpgradeTime Settings

SSID Profile

DiagnosticsSystem Reset

Wireless Setting

SSID	Generic	(1 to 32 characters)
Max. Stations	32	(1~32)
VLAN ID	1	(1~4095)
Suppressed SSID		
Station Separation	🕐 Enable	() Disable

Wireless Security

Security Mode	Disabled
(Save) (Cancel)	Disebled WEP WPA-PSK WPA-PSK WPA-PSK Mixed WPA WPA WPA WPA WPA

🚰 Processing - Microsoft Intern	et Explorer 🛛 🔲 🛛 🔀
Processing now! P	Please wait
50	%

4.8 Wireless Security -

The wireless security settings configure the security type of your wireless network. There are different wireless security mode options supported by the Access Point.

In Wireless Security page, you can configure the AP to work with **Disabled** (means no security), **WEP**, **WPA-PSK**, **WPA2-PSK**, **WPA-PSK Mixed**, **WPA**, **WPA2** and **WPA-Mixed** mode. Once you setup the AP to work in security mode, all wireless stations will also need to have corresponding settings. System default setting is **Disabled**.

WEP is a basic encryption method, which is not as secure as WPA. To use WEP, you will need to select a default transmit key and a level of WEP encryption.

- Authentication Type: Select an authentication method. Options available are **Open System** or **Shared Key**. An open system allows any client to authenticate as long as it conforms to any MAC address filter policies that may have been set. All authentication packets are transmitted without encryption. **Shared Key** sends an unencrypted challenge text string to any device attempting to communicate with the Access Point. The device requesting authentication encrypts the challenge text and sends it back to the Access Point. If the challenge text is encrypted correctly, the Access Point allows the requesting device to authenticate.
- Input Type: Select Hex or ASCII from the drop-down list.
- Key Length: Select a key format from the drop-down list. 40/64bit-hex keys require 10 characters or ASCII keys require 5 characters, where as 104/128-bit-hex keys require 26 characters or ASCII keys require 13 characters, as 128/152-bit-hex keys require 32 characters or ASCII keys require 16 characters. A hex key is defined as a number between 0 through 9 and letter between A through F.
- **Default Key**: You may use up to four different keys for four different networks. Select the current key that will be used.
- Key table You can enter 4 different WEP encryption keys into the table and by choosing the radio button to decide which one is valid now. The AP supports 64, 128 and 152bit key length. The longer key we

choose usually means the encryption is stronger.

SSID Profile

SSID	Generic	(1 to 32 characters)
Max. Stations	32	(1~32)
VLAN ID	1	(1~4095)
Suppressed \$SID		
Station Separation	O Enable 🖲 Disable	
Auth Type	Open System	
Security Mode	WEP	
Input Type	Hex V	
Market Contract of	40/64-bit (10 hex d	igits or 5 ASCII char) 💌
Key Length		
Key Length	40/64-bit (10 hex di 104/128-bit (26 hex	gits or 5 ASCII char) digits or 13 ASCII char)
Key Length Default Key	40/64-bit (10 hex di 104/128-bit (26 hex 128/152-bit (32 hex	gits or 5 ASCII cher) digits or 13 ASCII char) digits or 16 ASCII char)
Key Length Default Key Key1	40/64-bit (10 hex di 104/128-bit (26 hex 128/152-bit (32 hex	gits or 5 ASCII char) digits or 13 ASCII char) digits or 16 ASCII char)
Key Length Default Key Key1 Key2	40/64-bit (10 hex di 104/128-bit (26 hex 128/152-bit (32 hex	gits or 5 ASCII char) digits or 13 ASCII char) digits or 16 ASCII char)
Key Length Default Key Key1 Key2 Key3	40/54-bit (10 hex di 104/128-bit (26 hex 128/152-bit (32 hex	gits or 13 ASCII char) digits or 13 ASCII char) digits or 16 ASCII char)

Save Cancel

After all changes are made, click **Save** to make sure all changes are saved into system.

🕙 Processing - Microsoft Interne	et Explorer 📃 🗖 🔀
Processing now! P	lease wait
50	%

WPA-PSK stands for Wi-Fi Protected Access – Pre-Shared Key. WPA-PSK is design for home users who do not have RADIUS server in their network environment. WPA can provide better security level than WEP without difficult setting procedure.

- Encryption WPA gives you three encryption methods: Auto, TKIP and AES, with dynamic encryption keys.
- PassPhrase Enter a WPA Shared Key of 8-63 characters. The Shared Key should be also applying the clients work in the same wireless network.
- Group Key Update Interval Enter a number of seconds which instructs

the Access point how often it should change the encryption keys. Usually the security level will be higher if you set the period shorter to change encryption keys more often. Default value is 3600 seconds, set 0 in Group Key Update Interval to disable key renewal.

Remember to click **Save** to make sure all changes are made before leaving this page.

Max. Stations 32 (1~32) VLAN ID 1 (1~4095) Suppressed SSID Image: Comparison of Enable Image: Comparison of Enable Station Separation Image: Comparison of Enable Image: Comparison of Enable Wireless Security Image: Comparison of Enable Image: Comparison of Enable Security Mode Image: Comparison of Enable Image: Comparison of Enable Passphrase Image: Comparison of Enable Image: Comparison of Enable	May Stations		
VLAN ID 1 (1~4095) Suppressed SSID Image: Station Separation Image: Station Separation Station Separation Image: Station Separation Image: Station Separation Wireless Security Image: Station Separation Image: Station Separation Security Mode Image: Station Separation Image: Station Separation Separation Security Mode Image: Station Separation Sepa	max. stations	32	(1~32)
Suppressed \$SID Image: Constraint of the state of the	/LAN ID	1	(1~4095)
Station Separation © Enable ® Disable Wireless Security WPA-PSK Image: Security Mode Security Mode WPA-PSK Image: Security Security Encryption Auto Image: Security Sec	Suppressed SSID		
Wireless Security Security Mode WPA-PSK Auto Auto Passphrase TKP aES pharacters) or (64 Hexadecimal characters)	Station Separation	🗇 Enable	() Disable
Passphrase 1 AES characters) or (64 Hexadecimal characters)	Encryption	Auto	
AES pharacters) or (64 hexadecimar characters)	assphrase		
Group Key Update Interval 3600 seconds/30~3600 0; disabled)	Group Key Update Interval	ALS pharacters) or (64 Hexadecimal characters)	

50 <mark>%</mark>	
	8

WPA option features WPA used in coordination with a RADIUS server (this should only be used when a RADIUS server is connected to the Access Point).

- Encryption WPA gives you three encryption methods: Auto, TKIP and AES, with dynamic encryption keys.
- **RADIUS Server** Enter the IP address of your RADIUS server.
- **RADIUS Port** Port number for RADIUS service, default value is **1812**
- **RADIUS Secret** RADIUS secret is the key shared between Access Point and RADIUS server.

• **Group Key Update Interval** – This column indicate how often should the Access Point change the encryption key. Default value is 3600 seconds, set 0 in Group Key Update Interval to disable key renewal.

SSID	Generic	(1 to 32 characters)
Max. Stations	32	(1~32)
VLAN ID	1	(1~4095)
Suppressed SSID		
Station Separation	🖱 Enable	(Disable
Security Mode	WPA	
Security Mode	WPA	
Security Mode Encryption Radius Server	Auto 💌	
Security Mode Encryption Radius Server Radius Port	MPA Auto 💌 0,0,0,0,0 1812	• 2
Security Mode Encryption Radius Server Radius Port Radius Secret	MPA Auto ▼ 0 0 0 0 1812 secret1	

4.9 Wireless MAC Filter -

In this page, you can filter the MAC address by allowing or blocking access the network.

50 %

- ACL (Access Control) Mode: You may choose to Disabled, Deny MAC in the List, or Allow MAC in the List. By selecting Allow MAC in the List, only the address listed in the table will have access to the network; all other clients will be blocked. On the other hand, selected Deny MAC in the List means only the listed MAC addresses will be blocked from accessing the network; all other clients will have access to the network.
- **MAC Address:** Enter the MAC address.

 This table lists the blocked or allowed MAC addresses; you may delete selected MAC address or delete all the addresses from the table by clicking **Delete**.

Remember to click **Apply** to make sure all the changes are saved to system.

300MI	ps Wireless Broadband Access Point
Access Point	Wireless MAC Filter
Status • System Summary • Wireless Station List • Throughput • Event Log	ACL Mode Disabled Disabled Deny MAC in the List Allow MAC in the List MAC Address
System System Settings IP Settings Spanning Tree Settings	(Apply)
Wireless • Wireless Network • Wireless MAC Filter • Wireless Advanced Settings	
Management Administration SNMP Settings Backup/Restore Settings	
 Time Settings Log Diagnostics System Reset 	
A Design of the	
Processing - Microso	
Processing h	50%

4.10 Wireless Advanced Settings -

The page below can help users to configure advanced wireless setting. Before making any changes in this page, please check your wireless settings on other system as well, as these changes will alter the effectiveness of the Access Point. In most cases, these settings do not need to be changed.

 Data Rate – In data rate column, you can select all bit rate supported in current operation mode. Default value is Auto which means the system will automatically adjust the connection speed dynamically according to your current link status.

- Transmit Power You can reduce RF output power by selecting adjustable transmit power by 1dBm step from 28 to 3 dBm. Changing transmit power may decrease your wireless signal coverage. This feature can be helpful in restricting the coverage area of the wireless network. You can arrange the different data rate in distance in Access Point mode. Please refer below table.
- Aggregation When you enable this function, the device will combine several packets and then transmit them as one. This is to reduce the overhead when there are large packets to be transmitted.
- WMM Choose to Enable or Disable wireless multimedia mode.
- **Distance (1-30km)** Setup this parameter according to the longest link distance between the point to point, or point to multi-point in the network. The input needs to be greater than or equal to the real distance. The range can be from 1km to 30km.
- Wireless Traffic Shaping Choose to enable or disable wireless traffic shaping, specify the incoming and outgoing transmission limit kbit/s.

Remember to click **Apply** to make sure all changes are made before leaving this page.

300M	bps Wireless Br	oadband Access Point
Access Point	Wireless Advanced	Settings
Status	Data Data	1075 0 - 45
System summary Wireless Station List	Transmit Power	28 dBm
Event Log	Aggregation	 ✓ Enable 32 frames (1 ~ 32) 50000 bytes (2304 ~ 65535)
System System Settings	WMM	Enable
IP Settings Spanning Tree Settings	Distance	1 km (1 ~ 30)
Wireless	Wireless Traffic Shaping	
Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter	Enable Traffic Shaping	
Wireless Advanced Settings	Incoming Traffic Limit	0 kbit/s
Management	Outgoing Traffic Limit	0 kbit/s
Administration Administration SNMP Settings Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Time Settings Log Diagnostics Svetem Reset	Apply Cancel	

Processing - Microsoft Internet Explorer	
Processing now! Please wait	•
50 <mark>%</mark>	

Chapter 5. Management

5.1 Administration –

In the administration page, you can modify the **Name** and **Password** for administrator. Changing the login user name and password is as easy as entering the string you wish in the column. Then enter the password in the second column to confirm. This option allows you to create a user name and password for the device. By default, this device is configured with a user name **Admin** and password is **(leave blank)**. For security reasons, it is highly recommended that you create a new user name and password. Click **Apply** to finish the procedure. Be sure you noted the modification before apply all changes.

Point	Administra	tion	
iary ion List	Administrator	and the second s	
Official	Name	Admin	
	Password		
	Confirm Password	1	
	(Apply) Cancel		
tings	(
r			
Settings			
ttings			



5.2 SNMP Settings-

Under System Configuration, click **SNMP** to display and change settings for the Simple Network Management Protocol.

To communicate with the access point, the **SNMP** agent must first be enabled and the Network Management Station must submit a valid community string for authentication. Select **SNMP** Enable and enter data into the fields as described below. Click **Apply** to save the changes.

Setting	Description
SNMP Enable/Disable	Enables or disables SNMP.
Contact Location	Sets the location string that describes the system location. Maximum length is 255 characters.
Community Name (Read Only)	Specifies a community string with read-only access. Authorized management stations are able to retrieve MIB objects. Maximum length is 32 characters. Default is public .
Community Name (Read/ Write)	Specifies a community string with read-write access. Authorized management stations are able to both retrieve and modify MIB objects. Maximum length is 32 characters. Default is private .
Trap Destination IP Address	Enter the IP address of the trap manager that will receive these messages.
Trap Destination Community Name	Enter the community name of the trap manager that will receive these messages. Default is public

SNMP Enable/Disable Contact Location Community Name (Read Only) Community Name (Read/Write) Trap Destination IP Address	C Enable Disable
SNMP Enable/Disable Contact Location Community Name (Read Only) Community Name (Read/Write) Trap Destination (P Address	Enable Disable public public
Contact Location Community Name (Read Only) Community Name (Read/Write) Trap Destination IP Address	public
Location Community Name (Read Only) Community Name (Read/Write) Trap Destination IP Address	public
Community Name (Read Only) Community Name (Read/Write) Trap Destination IP Address	public
Community Name (Read/Write) Trap Destination IP Address	and states
Trap Destination IP Address	Dirvarc
	0.0.0.0
Trap Destination Community Name	public
ft Internet Explorer ow! Please w 50 %	vait
	ft Internet Explorer ow! Please w 50 %

5.3 Backup/Restore and Reset to factory default Settings-

In this section, you can **Backup/Restore Setting** and **Revert to Factory Default Settings**:

- Save A Copy of Current Settings Click Backup, the system will prompt you where to save the backup file. You can choose the directory to save your configuration file.
- **Restore Saved Settings from A File** Here you can restore the configuration file from where you previously saved.
- **Revert To Factory Default Settings** Be very carefully before restore system back to default since you will lose all current settings immediately. If you act the function, the IP address will restore the establishing value situation.

192.168.1.1 in the **IP Address** field and **255.255.255.0** in the **Subnet**

Mask field,

300M	bps Wireless Broadband Access Point
Access Point	Backup/Restore Settings
Status System Summary Wireless Station List	Save A Copy of Current Settings
ThroughputEvent Log	Restore Saved Settings from A File
System • System Settings • IP Settings • Spanning Tree Settings Wireless • Wireless Network • Wireless MaC Filter • Wireless Advanced Settings	Revert to Factory Default Settings
Management Administration SNMP Settings Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Time Settings Log Diagnostics System Reset	

5.4 Firmware Upgrade –

Enter the location of the firmware upgrade file in the file path field, or click **Browse** to find the firmware upgrade file. Click **Upgrade**, and follow the instructions. The whole firmware upgrade process will take around 1 minute. Before upgrade, make sure you are using correct version. Please check with your technical support service if new firmware available.

300M	ops Wireless Broadband Access Point
Access Point	Firmware Upgrade
Status • System Summary • Wireless Station List • Throughput • Event Log	Current firmware version: 0.3.2 Locate and select the upgrade file from your hard disk:
System • System Settings • IP Settings • Spanning Tree Settings	Upgrade
Wireless • Wireless Network • Wireless MAC Filter • Wireless Advanced Settings	
Management Administration Multiple Settings Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Uograde Time Settings Log Diagnostics System Reset	

5.5 Time Settings –

This page allows you to configure the time on the device. You may do this manually or by connecting to a NTP server.

- Manually Set Date and Time: Setup the date and time
- Automatically Get Date and Time: Select the time zone from the drop down list and then specify the IP address of the NTP server.

Click **Apply** to save the changes.

3001	Abps Wireless Broadband Access Point
Access Point	Time Settings
Status Status System Summary Wireless Station List Throughput System System Settings System Settings Postings Spanning Tree Settings Wireless Wireless McVriter Wireless McVriter Wireless MCFitter Mineless MCFitter Strings Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Firm Settings Log Diagnostics System Reset	Ime Imanually Set Date and Time Imme Zone: UTC+00:00 England User defined NTP Server: Imme Zone:

Processing - Microsoft Intern	et Explorer 📃 🗖 🔀
Processing now! F	lease wait
50	%

5.6 Log Settings -

This page displays a list of events that are triggered on the Ethernet and Wireless interface. This log can be referred when an unknown error occurs on the system or when a report needs to be sent to the technical support department for debugging purposes.

- **Syslog**: Choose to enable or disable the system log.
- Log Server IP Address: Specify the IP address of the server that will receive the system log.
- Local Log: Choose to enable or disable the local log.

Click **Apply** to save the changes.

300MI	ops Wireless I	Broadband Access Point
Access Point	Log	
Status • System Summary • Wireless Station List • Throughput • Event Log	Syslog Syslog Log Server IP Address	Disable •
System System Settings IP Settings Spanning Tree Settings Wincology	Local log Local Log	Disable 💌
Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter Wireless Advanced Settings Management		
Administration SNMP Settings Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Time Settings Logi Diagnostics System Reset		

Processing - Microsoft Intern	et Explorer 📃 🗖 🛛
Processing now! F	Please wait
50	%

5.7 Diagnostics –

300M	bps Wireless	Broadband Access Point
Access Point	Diagnostics	
Status • System Summary • Wireless Station List • Throughput	Ping Test Parameter Target IP	S
Event Log System System Settings IP Settings Spanning Tree Settings	Number of Pings	4 Annotation Annotatio
Wireless • Wireless Network • Wireless MAC Filter • Wireless Advanced Settings	Traceroute target Start Traceroute	
Management • Administration • SNMP Settings • Backup/Restore Settings • Firmware Upgrade • Time Settings • Log • Diagnostics • System Reset		

- **Target IP**: Specify the IP address you would like to search.
- **Ping Packet Size**: Specify the packet size of each ping.
- **Number of Pings**: Specify how many times of ping.
- **Traceroute Target**: Specify an IP address or Domain name you would like to trace.

5.8 System Reset –

There are 2 different mechanisms for the device t reboot: Auto Reboot and Schedule to Reboot.

• Auto Reboot: When you enable this function, you will need to specify an IP address which you want this device to ping. This IP address could be another wireless device, a server or any device with IP address. And you

can decide the time period (in seconds) or the failure counts to trigger this function.

- Schedule to Reboot: This function is used when there are large data communicating in your network which may cause system unstable as sometimes the buffer memory on different devices such as the Access point, IP camera, switch, or computer would run out and you may find the fastest way to get the whole system back to work by unplug the power (any device) and power it up again. This is because the buffer memory will be released when you unplug the power. Thus, you may use this function to specify a time that you want this device to reboot.
- Reboot Now: you can choose to Reboot the Device or Restore to Factory Default.

Access Point	Reset	
tatus System Summary	Auto Reboot	
Wireless Station List	Enable Ping Watchdog	
Throughput	IP Address To Ping	
Event Log	Ping Interval	300 seconds
ystem	Startup Delay	100 seconds
System Settings IP Settings	Failure Count To Reboot	
Spanning Tree Settings	(Apply)	
ireless Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter	Schedule to Reboot	
Wireless Advanced Settings	Periodic Reboot	Disable
anagement Administration SNMP Settings	(Apply)	
Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Time Settings	Reboot Now	
Log Diagnostics	The System Settings section allow settings. Restoring the unit to the created.	s you to reboot the device, or restore the device to the factory default factory default settings will erase all settings, including any rules you hav
System Keset:	System Commands	Reboot the Device Restore to Pactory Defaults

Chapter 6. Wireless Configuration – Pt(M)P Bridge

Mode (Point to Point & Point to Multi-Point)

Pt(M)P Bridge is used for wirelessly connect several Access Points, and in doing so extend a wired infrastructure to locations where cabling is not possible or inefficient to implement (be sure you understand the purpose of bridge mode before proceed configuration).

300	Mbps Wireles	ss Broadban	d Access Point	
Pt(M)P Bridge	System Sett	tings		
Status System Summary	Device Name	MIMO CLIENT	(1 to 32 characters)	
WDS Link Status	Country/Region	Please Select a Country Code	X	
Ihroughput Event Log System System System Settings	Operation Mode	 Access Point Wireless Client Pt(M)P Bridge Repeater 		
IP Settings Spanning Tree Settings	(Apply) (Cancel)			
Wireless Wireless Network WDS Security Wireless Advanced Settings				
Management Administration SNMP Settings				
 Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Time Settings Log 				
 Diagnostics System Reset 				

Click Wireless Network under Wireless menu, you can configure:

6.1 Wireless Setting -

- Wireless Mode Default setting is 802.11g/n HT20. This will support all 802.11g clients connect to the AP. You can choose 802.11g in wireless mode column if your environment only has 802.11g clients.
- **Channel / Frequency** The channels available are based on the country's regulation and select the appropriate channel from the list provided to correspond with your network settings.

WDS Link Setting: Select Enable and enter the MAC address.

Pt(M)P Bridge	Wireless	s Netw	ork					
tatus	Wireless Se	etting						
System Summary	Wireless Mo	de		802.11g/	n HT20			
WDS Link Status	Channel / Fre	equency		Ch1-2.41	2GHz	-		
Event Log			10					
	WDS Link S	etting						
ystem	ID			MAC	Addres	5		Mode
System Settings	1	E0	: 8F	: EC	: 24	: 04	: 01	Enable 💌
Spanning Tree Settings	2		:	:	:	:	:	Disable 💌
	3		:	1.	:	1:	1.000	Disable 💌
/ireless	4		1.	1:	1.	1.		Disable 💌
Wireless Network	5	-	:	1:	1:	1:		Disable 💌
WDS Security	6		1.		1	1.	1.	Disable 💌
Wileless Advanced Settings	7	-	1.	1.	1:	1.		Disable 💌
lanagement	8		2		1.4	1.		Disable 💌
Administration			101	181	150	1		
SNMP Settings	80							
Backup/Restore Settings								
Firmware Upgrade		CEL						

6.2 Considerations before installation -

- Loop Prevention Be careful to plan you Wireless Bridge connections, prevent your wireless network topology to have loop. Once loop shows up, you network traffic will become unstable.
- **Performance** The system can support up to **8** Wireless Bridge links. But all links and wireless stations that operate at the same time will all share single radio bandwidth (Ex. 11g have 54Mbps bandwidth).
- Latency In the chain topology configuration, if the chain becomes very long, end-to-end latency issue may come in play. We suggest the Bridge link topology planning should not exceed 2 hops in chain configuration.

Pt(M)P Bridge	WDS Link Status		
atus	1000 AND 1000	15000000 AN 250	Î.
System Summary	Station ID	MAC Address	RSSI (dBm)
VDS Link Status	1	E0:8F:EC:24:04:41	-36
roughput			
ent Log	Shear one		
	Refresh		
<u>em</u>			
stem Settings			
Settings			
anning tree settings			
less			
ireless Network			
/DS Security			
ireless Advanced Settings			
nagement			
dministration			
NMP Settings			
ackup/Restore Settings			
mware Upgrade			
Settings			
inostics			
em Reset			

6.3 Wireless Bridge (WDS) Security -

Wireless Bridge (WDS) now only supports limit wireless security protocol. Here lists Wireless Bridge (WDS) security settings below:

- **None** Both Point to Point and Point to Multi-Point traffic transmit without encryption.
- **AES** Both Point to Point and Point to Multi-Point traffic are encrypted by the same AES key.

3001	/lbps Wirele	ss Broadb	and Access Point	
Pt(M)P Bridge	WDS Securit	ty		
Status • System Summary • WDS Link Status • Throughput • Event Log	Security Key Passphrase	None V None AES	(8 to 32 hexadecimal characters)	
System • System Settings • IP Settings • Spanning Tree Settings <u>Wireless</u> • Wireless Network • WDS Security • Wireless Advanced Settings	Apply Cancel			
Management • Administration • SNMP Settings • Backup/Restore Settings • Firmware Upgrade • Time Settings • Log • Diagnostics • System Reset				

After all changes are made, click **Apply** to save into system.

Chapter 7. Wireless Configuration – Wireless Client Mode

This device can also work as a client device. In order to setup this device to work in such mode, you need to choose **Wireless Client** mode and click **Apply**.

300Mb	ps Wirele	ss Broadban	d Access Poin	t
Wireless Client	System Sett	tings		
Status				
System Summary	Device Name	MIMO CLIENT	(1 to 32 characters)	
Connection Status Throughput	Country/Region	Please Select a Country Code		
Event Log		 Access Point Wireless Client 		
System	Operation Mode	O Pt(M)P Bridge		
System Settings		C Repeater		
IP Settings				
 Spanning Tree Settings 				
Wireless	Apply Cancel			
Wireless Network				
Wireless Advanced Settings				
Management				
Administration				
SNMP Settings				
Backup/Restore Settings				
Firmware Upgrade Time Settings				
Log				
Diagnostics				
System Reset				
Processing - Micros Processing	oft Internet F now! Ple 50 %	ixplorer ease wait		

After the system reboot is done, you can see the page as below. Status page show the device is now working in Wireless Client mode.

7.1 Connection Status -

This column show current connection status. If this device already connects to an Access Point or station, here will show the MAC address of the associated Access Point or station. Otherwise, connection column will show **N/A** which means no connection to any Access Point or station.

- Wireless Client Type Here indicates the information of this device.
- **SSID** SSID column displays current SSID assigned to the AP.
- BSSID Basic Service Set Identifier. This is the assigned MAC address of the station in the access point.
- Connection Status Showa the current status Associated or N/A.
- Wireless Mode Shows the Access Point current work in either 11g or 11n mode.
- **Current Channel** This column indicates the radio channel currently in use.
- Security Indicates AP security settings in client mode. Should be either Disabled, WEP or WPA-PSK.
- **Tx Data Rate(Mbps)** Shows the current Tx Data rate status.
- **Current noise level** This column shows current link quality with AP by noise level in 0 to -96 dBm scale.
- **Signal strength** This column shows current link quality with AP by signal strength in 0 to -96 dBm scale.

Wireless Client	Connection Stat	us .
Status		
 System Summary 	Wireless Client Type	Universal Client
Connection Status	SSID	Generic
Throughput	BSSID	E0:8F:EC:24:04:47
Event Log	Connection Status	Associated
	Wireless Mode	802.11g/n HT20
System	Current Channel	2412MHz (Channel 1)
 System Settings 	Security	Disabled
IP Settings	Tx Data Rate(Mbps)	144.444
 Spanning Tree Settings 	Current noise level	-95 dBm
Wireless	Signal strength	-36 dBm
 Wireless Network 		
Wireless Advanced Settings	(Refresh)	
Management		
Administration		
 SNMP Settings 		
 Backup/Restore Settings 		
Firmware Upgrade		
Time Settings		
Log		
 Diagnostics 		
 System Reset 		

7.2 Wireless Network -

Wireless Setting

- Wireless Client Type Default setting is Universal Client which will send out the MAC address of this device. The WDS Client, on the other hand, will send out the MAC address which connected to the device.
- **SSID** The SSID is the unique name shared among all points in a wireless network. The SSID must be identical for all points in the wireless network. It is case-sensitive and must not exceed 32 alphanumeric characters, which may be any keyboard character. You can also click **Site Survey** and choose any available AP; system will determine the Access Point currently available and establish connection with that Access Point. If you already understand your wireless environment well, you can enter the SSID in manually.

In Wireless Network page, you can find **Site Survey** button as shown below. You can click on it to find all wireless networks available in your current environment.

300M	ops Wireless	Broadband Access Point	
Repeater	Wireless Network		
Status • System Summary	Wireless Setting		
Wireless Station List Connection Status	Wireless Client Type	 Universal Client WDS Client 	
Throughput Event Log	Wireless Mode	802.11g/n HT20	
System • System Settings	SSID	Generic (1 to 32 characters)	
IP Settings Searching Tree Settings	Prefer BSSID	[₽] E0 : 8F : EC : 24 : 04 : 01	
Wireless • Wireless Network: • Wireless MAC Filter • Wireless Advanced Settings	Wireless Security Security Mode	Disabled 💌	
Management • Administration • SNMP Settings • Backup/Restore Settings • Firmware Upgrade • Time Settings • Log • Diagnostics • System Reset	(Apply,) (Cancel)		

The Site Survey page can help you identify all the APs currently working in your environment. Just click on the **BSSID** column, the system will join you to

the SSID you specify. In **Site Survey** page, you can also see the details of all SSIDs currently available.

300Mbps Wireless Broadband Access Point					
Wireless Client			Scan	aina	
Status			Scam	inig	
System Summary					
Throughput					
Event Log			Please	wait	
System					
System Settings					
IP Settings					
 Spanning Tree Settings 					
Wireless					
Wireless Network					
 Wireless Advanced Settings 					
Management					
Administration					
SNMP Settings Dealer (Dealer Setting)					
Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade					
Time Settings					
• Log					
Diagnostics System Reset					
300 Wireless Client	Mbps Wirele Site Survey	ess Broa	adband /	Access Po	int
Status					
System Summary	2GHz Site Surv	vey			
Connection Status Throughout	00:80:c6:e7:99:cc	28167062	Channel 6	-65 dBm	NONE
Event Log	00:18:84:25:05:a0	4FALCON2	11	-52 dBm	WEP
	E0:8F:EC:24:04:4b	ACP 2F TEST	7	-90 dBm	NONE
System	00:22:69:90:42:42	CHTN_T07AW	1	-41 dBm	NONE
 System Settings IP Settings 	00:c0:a8:d5:d0:2a	DLINK999	9	-84 dBm	WEP
Spanning Tree Settings	08:3e:8e:7c:11:40	HP-Print-40-	6	-65 dBm	NONE
Wireless		LaserJet 1102 HP-Print-DE-		40 dBm	HONE
Wireless Network Wireless Advanced Settings	a4.17.51.24.a7.ue	LaserJet 1102	11	-50 0511	NONE
whereas advanced settings	24:db:ac:0a:61:9a	619a	6	-87 dBm	WPA2
Management	00:c0:ca:76:f9:c5	SoftAP-C5	3	-77 dBm	WPA2
Administration SNMP Settings	00124166130136120	Yunsing 2F	11	-90 dBm	NONE
Backup/Restore Settings	f8:d1:11:37:28:2c	Rear	1	-92 dBm	WPA2
Firmware Upgrade	78:44:76:de:2a:48	dlink	11	-81 dBm	WPA2
Time Settings	c8:6c:87:16:9d:ea	stc	1	-91 dBm	WPA
Diagnostics					
System Reset	Refresh				

After you determine which AP (SSID) to join, you can click on the **BSSID** column your want to choose. The system will automatically join the SSID you specified after reboot.

🗿 Processing - A	Aicrosoft Internet Explorer	
Processi	ng now! Please wa	ait
	50 <mark>%</mark>	

7.3 Wireless Security –

WEP is a basic encryption method, which is not as secure as WPA. To use WEP as a client, you will need to enter a transmit key and a level of WEP encryption exactly the same as the Access Point.

- Auth Type: Select an authentication method. Options are Open System or Shared Key. An open system allows any client to authenticate as long as it conforms to any MAC address filter policies that may have been set. All authentication packets are transmitted without encryption. Shared Key sends an unencrypted challenge text string to any device attempting to communicate with the Access Point. The device requesting authentication encrypts the challenge text and sends it back to the Access Point. If the challenge text is encrypted correctly, the Access Point allows the requesting device to authenticate.
- Input Type: Select Hex or ASCII from the drop-down list.
- Key Length: Select a key format from the drop-down list. 40/64bit-hex keys require 10 characters or ASCII keys require 5 characters, where as 104/128-bit-hex keys require 26 characters or ASCII keys require 13 characters, as 128/152-bit-hex keys require 32 characters or ASCII keys require 16 characters. A hex key is defined as a number between 0 through 9 and letter between A through F.
- **Default Key**: You may use up to four different keys for four different networks. Select the current key that will be used.
- **Key table** You can enter 4 different WEP encryption keys into the table and by choosing the radio button to decide which one is valid now. The AP supports 64, 128 and 152bit key length. The longer key we choose usually means the encryption is stronger.

Be sure to click **Apply** to save all settings.

reless Client	Wireless Network		
us rstem Summary	Wireless Setting		
onnection Status roughput	Wireless Client Type	 Universal Client WDS Client 	
rent Log	Wireless Mode	802.11g/n HT20	
emstem Settings Settings	SSID	Generic (1 to 32 characters) Site Survey	
anning Tree Settings	Prefer BSSID	₩ E0 : 8F : EC : 24 : 04 : 47	
Iss Network	Wireless Security		
eless Advanced Settings	Security Mode	IWEP V	
ement	Auth Type	Open System 💌	
nistration	Input Type	Hex 💌	
Settings	Key Length	40/64-bit (10 hex digits or 5 ASCII char)	
ip/Restore Settings are Upgrade	Default Key		
settings	Key1		
nostics	Key2		
em Reset	Key3		
	March .		

WPA-PSK stands for Wi-Fi Protected Access – Pre-Shared Key. WPA-PSK is design for home users who do not have RADIUS server in their network environment. WPA can provide better security level than WEP without difficult setting procedure.

- Encryption there are two encryption methods: **TKIP** and **AES**, with dynamic encryption keys.
- **Passphrase Key -** Enter a WPA Shared Key of 8-63 characters. The Shared Key should be also applying the Access Point work in the same wireless network.

Be sure to click **Apply** to save all settings.

300Mbps Wireless Broadband Access Point

Wireless Client

DiagnosticsSystem Reset

Wireless Network

Status	
System Summary	Wire
Connection Status	1000
Throughput	Wirel
Event Log	Wirel
System	
System Settings	SSID
IP Settings	1
Spanning Tree Settings	Prefe
Wireless	
Wireless Network	Wire
Wireless Advanced Settings	Secur
Management	Encry
Administration	Passp
SNMP Settings	
Backup/Restore Settings	
Firmware Upgrade	
Time Settings	Appl
A DOM	

 Wireless Setting

 Universal Client
 WDS Client
 WDS Client
 Size Survey
 <

Wireless Security

Security Mode	WPA-PSK	
Encryption	AES 💌	
Parcobrara		(8 to 63 characters) or (64
rasspinase	Hexadecimal characters)	

Apply Cancel

Chapter 8. Wireless Configuration – Repeater Mode

When you set the device to Repeater mode, the device is able to talk with one remote access point within its range and retransmit its signal. In order to setup the device to work in such mode, you need to choose **Repeater** and click **Apply** in System Settings page. Please reboot the device to make sure it works in repeater mode.

300MI	ops Wirele	ss Broadban	d Access Point	3
Repeater	System Set	tings		
Status				
System Summary	Device Name	MIMO CLIENT	(1 to 32 characters)	
Wireless Station List	Country/Region	Please Select a Country Code		
Connection Status		D Assess Daint		
Event Log	Operation Mode	 Wireless Client Pt(M)P Bridge 		
System		Repeater		
System Settings		And a state		
IP Settings				
Spanning Tree Settings	(Apply) Cancel			
Windows				
Wireless				
Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter				
Wireless Advanced Settings				
Management				
Administration SNUP Settings				
Backup/Restore Settings				
Firmware Upgrade				
Time Settings				
• Log				
Diagnostics				
System Reset				
🚈 Processing - Micro	osoft Internet I	Explorer		
Processing	now! Ple	ease wait		
	50 <mark>%</mark>	:		

After enable the repeater mode, you can click **Wireless Network** and choose **Site Survey** to pick one of the SSIDs you would like to retransmit its signal (please be awarded that while using the repeater mode, the throughput performance maybe nearly only half compare with access point mode. Because the repeater needs to communicate with original AP and also the clients associate to the repeater at the same time).

300Mbps Wireless Broadband Access Point

Repeater

Wireless Network

System Summary	
Wireless Station List	
Connection Status	
 Throughput 	
 Event Log 	
 Event Log System System Settings 	
 Event Log System System Settings IP Settings 	

Wireless MAC Filter Wireless Advanced Settings

Management

Administration

- SNMP Settings
- Backup/Restore SettingsFirmware Upgrade
- Time Settings
- Log
- Diagnostics
- System Rese

Wireless Client Type	 Universal Client WDS Client 	
Wireless Mode	802.11g/n HT20 💌	
SSID	Generic Site Survey	(1 to 32 characters)
Prefer BSSID	E0 : 8F : EC : 24 : 04 : 01	
Prefer BSSID	[♥] E0 ; 8F ; EC ; 24 ; 04 ; 01]
wireless security		
Security Mode	Disabled	

Apply Cancel

Demoster	[^] Site	e Survey						
Repeater		2GHz Site Sur	vey				i :Infrastru	cture 🛃 :Ad_ho
100 C		BSSID	SSID	Channel	Signal	Туре	Security	Network Mode
m Statuo		e0:8f:ec:60:32:a2	Generic	7	-72 dBm	G	NONE	i
an station List		00:11:a3:1b:8f:d8	Generic1	9	-20 dBm	G	NONE	Å
ection Status		1c:af:f7:e0:c5:25		3	-26 dBm	G	WPA2	4
Log								9.0867
reless Setup Wireless Network Wireless Security Wireless MAC Filter Wireless Advanced Settings								
nagement								
ninistration								
ettings	and the second second							
e Settings								
tings								

After **Site Survey**, you can choose the Access Point you need to extend its range by clicking **BSSID** column. Then click **Apply** to make sure system working properly with new setting.

After all the changes are made, you can check the **Connect Status** page to check current SSID and link quality / signal strength.

300M	bps Wireless	Broadband Access Point
Repeater	Connection Stat	tus
Status		
System Summary	Wireless Client Type	Universal Client
Wireless Station List	SSID	Generic
Connection Status	BSSID	E0:8F:EC:24:04:01
Throughput	Connection Status	Associated
Event Log	Wireless Mode	802.11g/n HT20
and the second	Current Channel	2437MHz (Channel 6)
System	Security	Disabled
System Settings	Tx Data Rate(Mbps)	5.5
IP Settings Comming Tree Pattings	Current noise level	-95 dBm
 spanning free settings 	Signal strength	-36 dBm
Wireless		
Wireless Network		
 Wireless MAC Filter 	Refresh	
Wireless Advanced Settings		
Management		
Administration		
SNMP Settings		
Backup/Restore Settings		
Firmware Upgrade		
Time Settings		
• Log		
Diagnostics		
System Reset		

8.1 Wireless Security -

The wireless security settings configure the security of your wireless network. There are three wireless security mode options supported by the Access Point: **WEP**, **WPA-PSK**, **and WPA2** (WPA stands for Wi-Fi Protected Access, which is a security standard stronger than WEP encryption. WEP stands for Wired Equivalent Privacy).

In Wireless Security page, you can configure the AP to work with **Disabled** (no Security), **WEP**, **WPA-PSK**, and **WPA2** security mode. Once you setup the AP to work in security mode, all wireless stations will also need to have corresponding settings. System default setting is **Disabled**.

300M	bps Wireless (Broadband Acco	ess Point
Repeater	Wireless Networ	k	
Status • System Summary	Wireless Setting		
Wireless Station List Connection Status	Wireless Client Type	 Universal Client WDS Client 	
Throughput Event Log	Wireless Mode	802.11g/n HT20 💌	
System	SSID	Generic .	(1 to 32 characters)
 System settings IP Settings Spanning Tree Settings 	Prefer B\$SID	V E0 : 8F : EC : 24 : 04 : 01	
Wireless	Wireless Security		
Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter Wireless Advanced Settings	Security Mode	Disabled Uisabled WEP WPA-PSK WPA-2-PSK	
Management Administration SNMP Settings Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Time Settings Log Diagnostics System Reset		1774 - 56 - 5 UNIX	

WEP is a basic encryption method, which is not as secure as WPA. To use WEP, you will need to select a default transmit key and a level of WEP encryption.

- Auth Type: Select an authentication method. Options available are Open System or Shared Key. An open system allows any client to authenticate as long as it conforms to any MAC address filter policies that may have been set. All authentication packets are transmitted without encryption. Shared Key sends an unencrypted challenge text string to any device attempting to communicate with the Access Point. The device requesting authentication encrypts the challenge text and sends it back to the Access Point. If the challenge text is encrypted correctly, the Access Point allows the requesting device to authenticate.
- Input Type: Select Hex or ASCII from the drop-down list.
- Key Length: Select a key format from the drop-down list. 40/64-bit (10 hex digits or 5 ACSII char) require 10 characters or ASCII keys require 5 characters, while 104/128-bit (26 hex digits or 13 ACSII char) requires 26 characters or ASCII keys require 13 characters, and 128/152-bit (32 hex digits or 16 ACSII char) requires 32 characters or ASCII keys require 16 characters. A hex key is defined as a number between 0 through 9 and letter between A through F.

- **Default Key**: You may use up to four different keys for four different networks. Select the current key that will be used.
- **Key table** You can enter 4 different WEP encryption keys into the table and by choosing the radio button to decide which one is valid now. The AP supports 64, 128 and 152bit key length. The longer key we choose usually means the encryption is stronger.

Repeater	Wireless Network		
Status System Summary Vireless Station List Connection Status Throughput Event Log System System System Settings	Wireless Setting		
	Wireless Client Type	 Universal Client WDS Client 	
	Wireless Mode	802.11g/n HT20	
	SSID	Generic (1 to 32 characters) Site Survey	
IP Settings	Prefer BSSID	V E0 : 8F : EC : 24 : 04 : 01	
Vireless	Wireless Security		
Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter Wireless Advanced Settings	Security Mode	WEP V	
	Auth Type	Open System 👻	
	Input Type	Hex 💌	
Management	Key Length	40/64-bit (10 hex digits or 5 ASCII char) 💌	
Administration SNMP Settings	111-40/00M04		
Backup/Restore Settings	Default Key		
Firmware Upgrade	Key1		
Log	Key2		
DiagnosticsSystem Reset	Key3		
	Key4		

Be sure to click **Apply** to save all changes.

WPA-PSK / **WPA2-PSK** stands for Wi-Fi Protected Access – Pre-Shared Key. WPA-PSK is design for home users who do not have RADIUS server in their network environment. WPA can provide better security level than WEP without difficult setting procedure.

- Encryption WPA gives you three encryption methods: Auto, TKIP and AES, with dynamic encryption keys.
- **PassPhrase** Enter a WPA Shared Key of 8-63 characters. The Shared Key should be also applying the clients work in the same wireless network.
- **Group Key Update Interval** Enter a number of seconds which instructs the Access point how often it should change the encryption keys. Usually the security level will be higher if you set the period shorter to change

encryption keys more often. Default value is 3600 seconds, set 0 in Group Key Update Interval to disable key renewal.

Remember to click **Save** to make sure all changes are made before leaving this page.

300Mbps Wireless Broadband Access Point				
Repeater	Wireless Network			
Status • System Summary	Wireless Setting			
Wireless Station List Connection Status Throughput Event Log System System Settings IP Settings Spanning Tree Settings	Wireless Client Type	 Universal Client WDS Client 		
	Wireless Mode	802.11g/n HT20		
	SSID	Generic (1 to 32 characters)		
	Prefer B\$SID	2 E0 ; 8F ; EC ; 24 ; 04 ; 01		
Wireless	Wireless Security			
Wireless Network Wireless MAC Filter Wireless MAC Filter	Security Mode	WPA-PSK		
	Encryption	AES 🔽		
Management	Passphrase	TKIP TKIP (8 to 63 characters) or (64 Hexadecimal characters)		
Administration SNMP Settings Backup/Restore Settings Firmware Upgrade Time Settings Log Diagnostics System Reset	(Apply) (Cancel)			

44